From: Jean Boustany <jean.boustany@

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2011 8:47 PM
To: ‘Basetsana Thokoane'

Subject: FW: Figures

FYI

LOLLLLLLLLLLLL for chickens

I will add 62M in total (12M for you and | = 5% because the budget we put ~
240M)

From: Teofilo Nhangumele [mailto:teo.nhangumele@
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2011 8:27 PM

To: jean.boustany@

Subject: Re: Figures

Fine brother. | have consulted and please put 50 million chickens. Whatever numbers you have on your poultry | will

add 50 million of my breed.

Regards

Teo

Sent from my iPad

On 28 Dec 2011, at 8:09 PM, "Jean Boustany" <jean.boustany@ wrote:
> Brother,

>

> | can't push my board to publish any figure without adding the stake
holders portion.

>
> | need a % or figure. You know our range bro.

>

> | need yours too.

>

> The proposal will be addresses to HoS (the big boss) after clubbing
> all

figures. It is a must.

>

> If it is too early, | can send you the proposal for the concept with
>no

figures.

P Original Message------

> From: Teofilo Nhangumele
> To: jean.boustany@
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> Subject: Figures

> Sent: Dec 28, 2011 9:52 PM

>

> Brother,

>

> | have be conducting extensive consultation in relation to the above,

> but

definitely there is no figure to the thrown out from our side. As | indicated to you, we have no basis whatsoever to
estimate the cost of this solution. Only you and your team brother know the costs of radars and stuff ...

>

> Please feel free to give us the real cost of the medium solution,
> we

discussed and agreed. Please let's move on with whatever figure you have in mind, and we will take it from there.
>

> Best regards,

>

>Teo

>

> Sent from my iPad
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